


10/7/24, 3:36 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

ﬁ Outlook

RE: FY24 Q3 Constable 4 Audit Letter Draft

From Troy L. Fuller <troy@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Mon 07-Oct-24 3:32 PM
To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

I am in agreement with the FY24 Q3 audit letter for the Precinct 4 Constables Office indicating no exceptions. Thank
you

Thank you,

Constable, Precinct 4
Johnson County

2 N. Main St. Ste B6
Cleburne, TX 76033
817-556-6363 ext 1547
817-556-6083 - Fax

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:24 PM

To: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>; Troy L. Fuller <troy@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Brenda Tucker <btucker@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Re: FY24 Q3 Constable 4 Audit Letter Draft

Constable Fuller,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court,

Thank you,

https://outlook.office.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMDIINDM3My04NjVJLTgOYjJmNGVmMYmJiMwAQADYSsSEZ89zNMIOTu2xU0IW0%3D  1/3



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 - Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon

County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

July 18, 2024

The Honorable Troy Fuller
Constable Precinct Four
Johnson County

2 N. Main St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q3 Constable Precinct Four

Dear Constable Fuller,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Constable Precinct Four for the time period April-June 2024.

Background

Constables specialize in the enforcement of Civil Law. They play a vital role in enforcing
Jjudgments rendered in civil cases, such as evictions, divorces, child custody and property
disputes. They seize and sell personal property of defendants and apply the proceeds of those
sales towards judgements awarded to plaintiffs. They also sell property seized for non-payment
of taxes.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the bank statements, and supporting documents for
this period.
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